MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 10th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting (Booklet No. 18) of 2019-2020 held on 23.09.2019 at 11.30 a.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3rdFloor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

.....

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri E. Ravendiran, IAS, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri P.P. Nandusekhar, Member Technical Advisor (Environment), MIDC.

4. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member Scientist, NEERI.

5. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Invitee Member Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri. V. M. Motgahre Invitee Member Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 18 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet	No. 18			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072252	ZF India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. B-38, MIDC Chakan, Phase-II, Khed, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion with surface treatment facility	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has existing consent under Orange category and has applied for expansion which includes surface treatment which comes under Red category. Also noted that PP has proposed to provide ETP for treatment of effluent generation from proposed activity. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for Torque 10,000 nos/M and new paint shop - 180000 Nos/M by imposing following condition; 1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakhs towards the compliance of the
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000069471	Bekaert Industries Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. B-1, MIDC, Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate and amalgamation	Up to 30.04.2020.	consent to establish conditions. Committee noted that PP has applied 1st consent to operate (part) with amalgamation of existing consent for additional production of 2830 MT/M - steel cord/Hose wire and machine assembly 25 MT/M. Also noted that PP has provided ETP & STP for the treatment of industrial effluent and sewage. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st part consent to operate with amalgamation by imposing following Conditions: 1. This consent is issued with overriding effect over previous consent no. 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No:-0000046555-18/CAC-1904000980 dated 24.04.2019 which is valid upto 30.04.2020. 2. Condition no 11 & 12 of above mentioned consent are omitted as industry has taken prior consent to establish from the Board.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072032	Minda Industries Limited, Alloy Wheel Division (2W), Plot No. E-1, Addl. Supa Industrial	APPROVED	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for mfg of Two Wheeler Alloy Wheel- 285000 Nos/M (Melting, Gravity Casting, Degatting, Finishing, Heat Treatment, Shot Blastiing, Machining, Painting).

		Area, Village Apdhup, Tal. Parner, Dist. Ahmednagar	Consent to Establish	whichever is earlier.	Also noted that PP has proposed to provide ZLD system. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to Establish for manufacturing of Two Wheeler Alloy Wheel- 285000 Nos/M by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall provide ZLD for metal bearing effluent. 2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072654	Ashwini Sahakari Rugnalaya Ani Sanshodhan Kendra Niyamit, S. No. 71/07/1, Plot No. 180, North Sadar Bazar, Solapur	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 305 beds	Up to 30.06.2022.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combine consent and BMW authorization for 305 nos of beds and total plot area 8093 sq.mtrs and BUA 9509 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP had obtained CCA on 27.07.2017 and obtained certificate of BNH for 305 beds from Solapur Municipal Corporation. PP has provided STP for the treatment of domestic effluent and trade effluent and obtained membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, It was decided to grant combine consent and authorization by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG's as per BG regime of HCE's Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041579	Four Season Hotel, CS No. 1/136, Near Jijamata Nagar, Dr. E. Moses Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400 018.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.01.2021.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel Activity. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP & STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel Activity & Ball room (Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding including Swimming pool and Laundry activity)- 202 Rooms by imposing Environment Compensation subject to the following conditions: 2. PP shall operate ETP/ STP so as to achieve standards for parameter BOD-10 mg/l at the outlet of STP. 3. PP shall recycle treated effluent for toilet flushing, air-conditioning, fire-fighting, Boiler & gardening purposes to the maximum extent and discharge excess into MCGM Sewer line.

6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074034	M M Patel Public Charitable Trust's Ashwini Rural Medical, Gat No. 261-262 (1-7), A/p Kumbhari, Tal. South Solapur, Dist. Solapur.	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	Up to 31.05.2022.	 PP shall install online monitoring system at the outlet of STP for the parameters pH, BOD, TSS & flow with the connectivity to MPCB Server. PP shall operate OWC followed by composting facility and utilize compost obtained as a manure for gardening. PP shall top-up/ submit BG to total Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after- Obtaining latest JVS reports, forfeiture of proportionate B.G., in case, if the JVS result exceed Consented standards. Obtaining additional Consent to Establish/ Operate fees, if any. Receiving payment of amount towards Environment Compensation for operating without obtaining renewal of Consent to Operate for 480 days. It was also decided to issue separate show cause notice to pay Environmental Compensation within one month. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combine consent and BMW authorization for 560 nos of beds and total plot area 1,10,100 sq.mtrs and BUA 30,382 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP had obtained combine consent on 27.07.2017 and obtained certificate of BNH For 560 nos of beds form Health Department, Solapur. PP has provided STP for treatment of domestic effluent. And obtained membership of CBMWSTDF. In view of above, It was decided to grant combine consent by imposing following conditions: PP shall submit BG's as per BG regime of HCE's Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
---	---------------------------------	---	---	----------------------	---

8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073548 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074399	Dr. Balabhai Nanavati Hospital, 1403, 1403/1 to 1403/21, 1403/35, S.V. Raod, Vile Parle (W), Mumbai – 400 056. Dr. D. Y Patil College of Ayurved & Research Centre, Sant Tukaram Nagar, BGP-107, T.T Plot, Pimpri, Tal. Haveli, Pune 410 018.	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	Up to 31.03.2022. Up to 31.07.2024.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combine consent and BMW authorization for 348 nos of beds and total plot area 15,960 sq.mtrs and BUA 22,491 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP had obtained Combine consent and BMW Authorization on 07.04.2018 and obtained certificate of BNH for 348 nos of beds from MCGM. PP has provided STP for treatment of domestic effluent and obtained membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, It was decided to grant combine consent by imposing following conditions: 2. PP shall submit BG's as per BG regime of HCE's Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combine consent and BMW authorization for 560 nos of beds and total plot area 8000 sq.mtrs and BUA 13,377.14 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP had obtained combine consent on 30.01.2018 and obtained certificate of BNH for 300 nos of beds form Pimpri Chinchwad Municipal Corporation. PP has provided STP for treatment of domestic effluent and obtained membership of CBMWSTDF. In view of above, It was decided to grant combine consent by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG's as per BG regime of HCE's Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075720	GAIL (India) Limited, Plot No. 1, Usar Industrial Area, Usar, Tal. Alibag, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.08.2020.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate with decrease in C.I. from Rs. 322.2 Crs to Rs. 68.99 Crs on account of shifting/ sale of some of the existing plant & machinery. Committee also noted that at present industry is not in operation and trade effluent generation is nil.

					 In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Liquefied Petroleum Gas - 11,625 MT/M subject to following conditions: Industry shall obtain specific permission from Regional Officer before resuming the manufacturing activity. Industry shall extend existing BG towards O&M of PCS.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074661	Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Vaidyakiya Pratishthan's Dr.Hedgewar Rugnalaya and Dattaji Blood Bank, CTS No. 15039, Garkheda Parisar, Near Gajanan Maharaj Mandir, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	Up to 30.06.2024.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combine consent and BMW authorization with increase in Beds from 267 to 304 nos and total plot area 16,200 sq.mtrs and BUA 12,136 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP had obtained combine consent on 07.12.2017 and obtained certificate of BNH for 267 nos of beds form Health Department, Municipal Corporation, Aurangabad. PP has provided STP for treatment of domestic effluent. And obtained membership of CBMWSTDF. In view of above, It was decided to grant combine consent with increase in beds i.e. 304 nos by forfeiture of BG of Rs.50,000/- towards exceedance of JVS and by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG's as per BG regime of HCE's Consent shall be issued after receipt of copy of BNH and submission of additional consent fees, if any.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076454	I G Petrochemicals Ltd., Plot No. T-1, T-2, Taloja Industrial Area, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion (Part) & amalgamation	Up to 31.08.2021.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for expansion (part) for mfg. of Maleic Anhydride - 1,160 MT/A and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC, Consent to Establish and up-graded ETP by providing RO, MEE and ATFD. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion (part) for mfg. of Maleic Anhydride - 1,160 MT/A and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions:

					 Industry shall operate ETP/ APCS so as to achieve Consented standards. Industry shall recycle treated effluent generated from expansion and reduce existing discharge of treated effluent to CETP from 686 CMD to 220 CMD. Industry shall ensure that online monitoring data is transmitted/connected to CPCB/ MPCB Servers. Industry shall top-up/ furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems & towards compliance of the Consent conditions. It was also decided to return old BGs submitted in the Board.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076326	Saarloha Advanced Materials Pvt. Limited, (Formerly Kalyani Carpenter Special Steel Pvt. Limited), Sr. No. 72- 76, Mundhwa, Pune Mundhwa, Industrial Zone, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for C to E for expansion of Ingots or Blooms of various sizes and grades- 40000 MT/A which attracts EC requirements and accordingly PP has applied for EC. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to Establish for increase in quantity of production i.e. mfg. of Ingots or Blooms of various sizes and grades- 40000 MT/A, by imposing EC and following condition; 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakhs towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. 2. PP shall not take any steps towards establishment of the proposed plant prior to obtaining Environmental Clearance for expansion.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076117	Mother Dairy Fruits and Vegetables Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 47/1, 123/A, 176 and 177 Gove and Pimpalgaon, Tal. Bhiwandi, Dist. Thane.	NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for manufacturing of Polypack Milk - 1,17,000 KL/A & Milk Culture products - 27,000 KL/A on total plot area 76,170 sq.Mtrs & construction BUA 19,500 sq.Mtrs. Committee also noted that installation of plant & machineries is mostly completed, Machinery of the process plant are erected & some are under testing, Work of storage of raw & processed milk is mostly completed, chilling plant & cold storage work is completed & piping & some other work at site is in progress. Construction of UASB is under progress, secondary treatment of ETP is mostly completed, tertiary treatment (PSF & ACF) is erected, collection tanks for storage of treated effluent is completed, total system is yet to be completed & commissioned. PP has

14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074527	Endurance Technologies Limited, Plot No. K226/2, Wajuj MIDC Area, Gangapur, Aurangabad.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	procured RO system on site, MEE is to be brought at site, all this system is yet to be installed & commissioned. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance until completion of work of manufacturing plant, pollution control system of water, air in all respect. Further committee also decided that after completion & verification, the case will be considered for grant of 1st Consent to Operate. Committee noted that PP has applied for C to E for expansion in the existing product quantity with additional one product. Also noted that PP has provided ETP & STP with adequate capacity and disposal of treated effluent is to CETP also the JVS results are within the consented norms. Also noted, the order passed by Hon'ble NGT for CEPI areas in OA No. 1038/2019 dtd. 23.08.2019 in which new industries / expansion in existing unit is prohibited for the areas where CEPI score is more than 60 points In view of above it was decided to keep the case in abeyance for expansion in the production quantity. It was also decided to take legal opinion in this matter from Board's panel advocate and after receipt of legal opinion decision about grant / refusal of consent can be taken accordingly.
15	MPCB-	Hotel -Adlabs	APPROVED	Up to	Committee noted that PP has applied for plain renewal of consent to
	CONSENT- 0000076563	Entertainment Limited, Sr. No. 69, 70/2,70/3, 70/4,70/5,70/6,70/7 Vadval village, Off Mumbai Pune Express highway, Khopoli Pali Raod, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.	Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2020.	operate for hotel activity including swimming pool & laundry activity having 287 Nos of rooms on total plot area 33,861.77 sq.Mtrs & construction BUA 23,731.53 sq.Mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent generated from laundry activity & STP for the treatment of domestic effluent. PP has provided OWC for the treatment of biodegradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to consider for plain renewal of consent for hotel activity including swimming pool & laundry activity having 287 Nos of rooms on total plot area 33,861.77 sq.Mtrs & construction BUA 23,731.53 sq. Mtrs by imposing following condition.

16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076655	Minda Industries Ltd., Plot No. B-6 MIDC Chakan, Mhalunge (Ingale), Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	 By forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards JVS exceedance & top up with double amount of BG of Rs. 10.0 Lacs. PP shall operate the STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/l. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC dated 12/03/2018 & Consent to Operate conditions. The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and excess if any, shall connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees, if any. Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for Auto components- 8 lac nos/M, Auto switches- 60,000 Nos/d, Plastic molded components- 1,10,000 nos/d, Handle bar assembly-30 nos/d. Also noted that PP has provided ETP & STP and JVS results are within the consented limit. in view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for Auto components- 8 lac nos/M, Auto switches- 60,000 Nos/d, Plastic molded components- 1,10,000 nos/d, Handle bar assembly- 30 nos/ d by imposing following condition; Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakhs towards compliance of
17	MPCB-	Henkel Anand India	APPROVED	Up to	consent conditions. Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to
1/	CONSENT- 0000076683	Private Limited, Plot No. D-4/1, MIDC Kurkumbh, Daund, Dist. Pune.	Consent to Establish	commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Establish for mfg. of Sealants - 27,000 MT/A In the premise of M/s Henkel Adhesives Technologies India Pvt. Ltd. Committee also noted that industry has obtained amendment in EC for mfg. of Sealants - 27,000 MT/A and effluent will be treated in the ETP & STP of M/s Henkel Adhesives Technologies India Pvt. Ltd. having adequate capacity.

					 In view of above, It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for mfg. of Sealants - 27,000 MT/A by imposing the following conditions: Industry shall comply with the EC conditions and shall obtain necessary subletting permission from MIDC and amendment in EC accordingly prior to 1st consent to operate. Industry shall obtain Consent to Operate from the Board prior to commissioning of the commercial production. M/s Henkel Adhesives Technologies India Pvt. Ltd. & joint venture company M/s Henkel Anand India Pvt. Ltd. will be held jointly & severally responsible for O&M of pollution control systems and will be liable to action in case, if JVS result exceeds the Consented limits. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the EC and Consent to Establish conditions.
co	MPCB- CONSENT- 1000076702	Henkel Adhesives Technologies India Private Limited, Plot No. D-4/1, MIDC Kurkumbh, Daund, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	Up to 31.03.2023.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for deletion of the product Sealants - 27,000 MT/A with corresponding changes in water consumption, effluent generation, non-hazardous waste & hazardous waste generation quantity. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC amendment, Consent to Operate and provided STP, ETP & APCS. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for deletion of the third product Sealants - 27,000 MT/A with corresponding changes in water consumption, effluent generation, non-hazardous waste & hazardous waste generation quantity by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall comply with the EC conditions. 2. Industry shall operate STP, ETP & APCS so as to achieve Consented standards. 3. M/s Henkel Adhesives Technologies India Pvt. Ltd. & joint venture company M/s Henkel Anand India Pvt. Ltd. will be held jointly & severally responsible for O&M of pollution control systems and will be liable to action in case, if JVS result exceeds the Consented limits. 4. Industry shall amend the EC within 3 months for subletting the activity.

19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076932	Mylan Laboratories Limited, Plot Nos. F-4, F- 12 & F-2, MIDC Malegaon, Tal. Sinnar, Dist. Nashik.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Modernization, additional 15 TPH standby Boiler	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for modernization and installation of additional 15 TPH Agrowaste/ Briquette fired standby Boiler. Committee also noted that existing industry has obtained Consent to Operate which is valid and no effluent will be generated from proposed modernization. In view of above, we may consider the case and grant Consent to Establish for modernization of equipment's like - Software, PLCs, QA, QC Lab & Infrastructures like Road, Canteen, construction of building for causal change room, corridor for material movement, road etc. & installation of additional 15 TPH Agro-waste/ Briquette fired standby Boiler by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall provide Scrubber / Bag Filter / ESP for proposed 15 TPH Agro-waste/ Briquette fired standby Boiler so as to meet consented norms of 10 mg/Nm³ 2. Industry shall not increase existing production capacity without obtaining prior permission from the Board. 3. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000002414	Mahindra and Mahindra Limited, Mauje Talegaon, Tal. Igatpuri, Dist. Nashik.	NOT APPROVED Amendment		Committee noted that PP has applied for change of disposal path for Hazardous waste and has identified "Shree Cement Limited, Rajasthan" which is having Authorization from the Rahjasthan Pollution Control Board. Also noted that the distance for transporting Hazardous waste to Rajasthan is too far and can add more Carbon foot print. In view of above it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation. Also suggested for exploring co-processing Hazardous waste in industries located in Maharashtra State.
21	MPCB- CONSENT_AM	Indian Oil Corporation Limited, At & Post – Akolner, Ahmednagar.	APPROVED		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant amendment in Consent to Establish for inclusion of i) Motor Spirit - 62,310 KL, ii) HSD - 57,940 KL, iii) SKO - 6,212 KL, iv) Ethanol - 1,835 KL, v) HSD B5 - 9,213 KL, vi) ATF - 14,979

	MENDMENT- 0000002505		Amendment in Consent to Establish	KL, and vii) Biodiesel - 540 KL which were not incorporated at the time of application. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for inclusion of i) Motor Spirit - 62,310 KL, ii) HSD - 57,940 KL, iii) SKO - 6,212 KL, iv) Ethanol - 1,835 KL, v) HSD B5 - 9,213 KL, vi) ATF - 14,979 KL, and vii) Biodiesel - 540 KL with overriding effect of existing consent to establish
22	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000002761	Sterlite Technologies Ltd, Plot No. A-1/7, MIDC Shendra, Aurangabad	APPROVED Amendment	 Committee noted that, PP had earlier plan to provide Neutralization facility for the treatment of spent HCL with NaOH and generation of salt as by product, but now identified customers to produce CaCl2 by using spent HCL as raw material and hence there is demand for spent HCL. And accordingly applied for amendment It was decided to consider application also amendment in stack height attached to SiCl4 plant from 20 to 30 meter, Hazardous waste category 12.2 Spent Acid & Alkali - 25 MT/M disposal path as Authorized re-user. HCL as Hazardous waste with disposal path as Authorized re-processor who has obtained Authorization under rule 9 of Hazardous waste rules, 2016 and amendments thereof.
23	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000002807	Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Plot No. B-25, MIDC Shendra, Aurangabad.	NOT APPROVED Amendment in consent for change in product mix	 Committee noted that industry has applied online for grant of amendment in Consent for proposed change in product mix for mfg. of additional products- i) Topical - 6 Million/A, ii) Oxcarbazepine - 3.33 MT/M, iii) Olmesartan Medoxomil - 0.83 MT/M, & iv) Telmisartan - 2.08 MT/M. also noted that proposed product attaract EIA Notification, 2006 Committee also noted that, industry has not submitted the application in prescribed format, not submitted copy of EC, not submitted the detailed information required for the product mix cases as per the Office memorandum dtd. 11.07.2017. In view of above, it was decided to refuse grant of amendment in Consent for proposed change in product-mix.

24	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000002812	Sterlite Technologies Limited, Plot No. AL-23, Shendra MIDC, SEZ Shendra, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Amendment in consent	 Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in quantity of Nonhazardous waste (Fiber Mould Waste - 252 MT/A) and Hazardous waste (35.3 Chemical sludge from waste water treatment) - 280 MT/A with disposal path as CO-Processor / CHWTSDF It was decided to grant Amendment in the quantity of Non-hazardous waste i.e. Fiber Mold Waste - 252 MT/A. and amendment for change in disposal path of ETP sludge for co-processing to the authorized reprocessor by obtaining permission under rule of Hazardous Waste Rules
25	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000002957	Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. (Storage), Manmad- Nandgaon Road, Panewadi Terminal.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish	 and having Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) from CPCB. Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Establish for inclusion of i) Motor Spirit - 57,094 KL, ii) HSD - 57,940 KL, iii) SKO - 4,070 KL, iv) Ethanol - 1,582 KL, v) HSD B5 - 15,000 KL and vi) Biodiesel - 540 KL which were not incorporated at the time of application. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for expansion. It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for inclusion of i) Motor Spirit - 57,094 KL, ii) HSD - 57,940 KL, iii) SKO - 4,070 KL, iv) Ethanol - 1,582 KL, v) HSD B5 - 15,000 KL and vi) Biodiesel - 540 KL with overriding effect on earlier consaent.
26	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000003045	Mahanagar Gas Limited, Plot No. X -5/1, MIDC Mahape, TTC Industrial Area, Post-Kopar Khairane, Navi Mumbai - 400 709.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent for increase in Natural Gas distribution quantity from 0.152 MMSCMD to 1.56 MMSCMD as permitted by Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas. Committee also noted that there is no change in existing set to achieve transportation and distribution of Natural Gas quantity of 1.56 MMSCMD. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for increase in Natural Gas transportation and distribution quantity from 0.152 MMSCMD to 1.56 MMSCMD.
27	MPCB- CONSENT_AM	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd., Manmad Nandgaon	APPROVED	 As there is no change in production quantity, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of Haz. Wastes- a) H.W. Cat. 5.1 - Used/ Spent Oil - 660 Ltrs/A / Mode of disposal - Sale to Auth. Party/ Reprocessor/ CHWTSDF;

	MENDMENT-	Road, Panewadi,	Amendment in		b) H.W. Cat. 33.1 - Foam & Additive Barrels - 372 Nos/A, Mode of disposal
	0000003328	Manmad	Consent to		- Sale to Auth. Party/ Re-cycler/ CHWTSDF; and
	0000003328	Iviaiiiiau			c) H.W. Cat. 33.2 - Gaskets, Cotton Waste and used hand-gloves - 250
			Operate		Kg/A - / Sale to Auth. Party/ CHWTSDF.
					ing/it y said to read in tarty, sittings in
Table	e Item				
1	MPCB-	Hikal Limited, Plot No A-	APPROVED	Up to	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st
	CONSENT-	18, MIDC Mahad Raigad		31.10.2021.	Operate for proposed expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent.
	0000068252		Consent to 1st		
			Operate and		Committee also noted that as per CAC decision dtd. 02/05/2019, case was
			amalgamation		deferred for non-submission of application in prescribed format & for non-
					submission of proforma of self-assessment in prescribed format &
					Certificate of "No increase in Pollution Load".
					Committee further noted that PP has made presentation before CAC on
					23/08/2019 requesting to consider their application for grant of Consent
					to 1 st Operate for expansion as per EC and amalgamation with existing
					consent.
					Industry has also submitted concrete plan to recycle of 131 CMD treated
					effluent & 45 CMD treated sewage so as to restrict treated effluent
					disposal into CETP of 64 CMD only.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1 st Operate for
					expansion as per EC and amalgamation by imposing the following
					conditions:
					1. Industry shall recycle 131 CMD treated trade effluent & 45 CMD
					treated sewage into process, cooling tower make up and for utility
					purposes and restrict discharge of 64 CMD treated effluent into CETP.
					2. Industry shall comply with the conditions of the Environment
					Clearance granted by MoEF & CC dtd. 15/01/2018.
					3. Industry shall ensue connectivity of OCMS data to CPCB & MPCB
					Servers.

2	MPCB-CONSENT-0000051501	Laxmi Organic Industries Ltd., Plot No. A-22/2/3, MIDC Mahad, Dist. Raigad – 402 309.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion & amalgamation with existing Consent	Up to 31.10.2021	 4. Industry shall extend/ furnish BG of Rs. 15 Lakh (including existing BGs of Rs. 5 & 7.5 Lakh) towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after assessing stage wise performance evaluation study of the ETP treatment units. CAC noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for proposed expansion & amalgamation with existing Consent. Committee also noted that as per CAC decision dtd. 11/03/2019, case was deferred and industry has made presentation before CAC on 23/08/2019 along with compliance status and steps taken to achieve discharge/emission standards of both the units. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for expansion and amalgamation by imposing the following conditions: Industry shall recycle/ reuse 100% treated trade effluent & treated sewage from proposed expansion into process, cooling tower make up and for utility purposes and restrict discharge of 273 CMD treated effluent into CETP. Industry shall comply with the conditions of the Environment Clearance granted by Environment Department, GoM dtd. 19/10/2016. Industry shall ensue connectivity of OCMS data to CPCB & MPCB Servers. Industry shall extend/ furnish BG of Rs. 15 Lakh (including existing BGs of Rs. 5 & 10 Lakh) towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
3	CONSENT- 0000061006	Limited, Village Lohop/ Talvali, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad-410 207.	Consent to Establish for proposed		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for change in name from M/s SKI Carbon Black (India) Pvt. Ltd. to M/s Birla Carbon India Pvt. Ltd. and for proposed expansion for mfg. of Carbon black- 3,000 MT/M.

			expansion with change in name		Committee also noted that as per CAC decision dtd. 11/03/2019, case was deferred and industry has made presentation before CAC on 23/08/2019 along with details of the material & water balance, details of mfg. process, air pollution control systems and adequacy of stack heights. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for change in name from M/s SKI Carbon Black (India) Pvt. Ltd. to M/s Birla Carbon India Pvt. Ltd. It was also decided that Consent to Establish for expansion for mfg. of Carbon black- 3,000 MT/M shall be issued after submission of clarification towards applicability of EC from MoEF&CC for the same.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074231	Berger Paints India Ltd., Plot No. G-35 MIDC Jejuri, Village Jejuri, Tal. Purande, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Operate (Part) & Amalgamation with existing Consent		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (part) for mfg. of Solid Paints (By Blending & Mixing process only) - 75 MT/M and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that as per CAC decision dtd. 14/08/2019, case was deferred for the clarity on applicability of EC. Industry has made presentation before CAC regarding non-applicability of EC for mfg. of Solid Paints by Blending & Mixing process only. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (part) for mfg. of Solid Paints (By Blending & Mixing process only) - 75 MT/M and amalgamation with existing Consent.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075739	Hyosung India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 1, Sector No. 11, Auric City, Shendra, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Extension of validity of 1st Consent to Operate	15.11.2019.	Committee noted that, PP has submitted request letter on 16.09.2019 for extension of validity period of existing consent for manufacturing of spandex Yarn-1850 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to operate for same product which was valid up to 30.09.2019. In view of above, it was decided to consider request of PP and grant extension of validity period of consent to operate for short period i.e. up

					to 15.11.2019 with the overriding effect of earlier consent by extending the existing BGs' for the further period.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075739	Aurangabad Industrial Township Limited - Common Effluent Treatment Plant (CETP)- Delhi Mumbai Industrial Corridor Development Cor. Ltd	APPROVED Extension of validity of Consent to Operate	Up to 15.11.2019	Committee noted that, PP has submitted request letter on 19.09.2019 for extension of consent validity period for CETP. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to operate which was valid up to 30.09.2019. Committee further noted that, the authority of DMCC has reported that the commissioning work of CETP is in progress and will be completed by 15.11.2019. In view of above, it was decided to consider request of PP and grant extension of validity of consent to operate for short period i.e. up to 15.11.2019 with the overriding of earlier consent by extending the existing BGs' for the further period.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks